Bepartment of Ehucation
Region Il

DIVISION OF ANGELES CITY

Jesus Street, Pulungbuly, Angeles City
Tel No (045) 322- 4702!Fax No (045) 887 6099

DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 273 s. 2015
To: School Principal of Angeles City National Trade School

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: DepEd- Angeles City Senior High School Village at Region 111
Date: November 4, 2015

Pursuant to the Regional Memorandum No. 154, s. 2015 dated October 12, 2015, All
Schools Division Offices will put up their Senior High School Village at the Regional Office.
This initative aims to effectively disseminate information regarding the Senier High Schee
Program in each division. It also serves as venue to showcase the readiness of all Schools
Division Offices in the final implementation of the Senior Hi gh School Program.

In this line, Angeles City National Trade School is tasked by this Office to take charge of
the preparation/establishment of Senior High School Village of this Division at the Regional
Office.

All expenses relative to this activity may be charged to School MOOE/School Funds
subject (o the usual accomnting and auditing Tules and reguiations.

For your information and guidance.

LEILAN CUNANAN, CESO VI
Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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